ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 27, 2017
7:01 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve
Representati ve

Andy Josephson, Co-Chair
Geran Tarr, Co-Chair

Dean Westl ake, Vice Chair
Harriet Drumond

Justin Parish

Chris Birch

DeLena Johnson

CGeor ge Rauscher

David Tal erico

Chris Tuck (alternate)
M ke Chenault (alternate)

COWMWM TTEE CALENDAR

WORK SESSION WTH RICH RUGGERO AL
LEG SLATI VE BUDGET & AUDI T COW TTEE

- HEARD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 111
"An Act relating to the oil and gas production
paynents, and credits; relating to interest
delinquent oil and gas production tax;

ef fecti ve date.

& GAS CONSULTANT,

appl i cabl e
and providing

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 111
SHORT TITLE: O L & GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX; PAYMENTS; CREDI TS

SPONSOR(s): RESOURCES

02/ 08/ 17 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 08/ 17 (H) RES, FIN

02/ 08/ 17 (H) TALERI CO OBJECTED TO | NTRODUCTI ON
02/ 08/ 17 (H) | NTRODUCTI ON RULED | N ORDER

HOUSE RES COW TTEE February 27, 2017



02/ 08/ 17 (H SUSTAI NED RULI NG OF CHAI R Y23 N15 E2
02/ 08/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 08/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 08/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 13/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 13/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 13/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 17/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 17/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 17/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 20/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 20/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 20/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 22/ 17 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 22/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 22/ 17 (H) RES AT 6: 30 PM BARNES 124
02/ 22/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 17 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 24/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 27/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 27/ 17 (H RES AT 7: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

Rl CHARD RUGE ERO, Consul t ant

Legi slative Audit and Budget Conmittee

Al aska State Legislature; Mnaging Partner

Castl e Gap Advisors

Castl e Gap Energy Partners

Houst on, Texas

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed net operating loss and credits
and presented a nodel showing a range of prices with Al aska's
current tax bill applied to them

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

7:01: 13 PM

COCHAIR GERAN TARR called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 7:01 p.m Represent ati ves
Rauscher, Drunmond, Tal erico, Westlake, Josephson, and Tarr were
present at the call to order. Represent ati ves Johnson, Parish

and Birch arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 27, 2017



HB 111-O L & GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX; PAYMENTS; CREDI TS

7:01: 36 PM

CO- CHAI R TARR announced that the only order of business would be
a Wrk Session with Rich Ruggiero, Gl & Gas Consultant to the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Conmittee, pertaining to HOUSE BILL
NO. 111, "An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax, tax
paynents, and credits; relating to interest applicable to
delinquent oil and gas production tax; and providing for an
effective date."

7:02:31 PM

RI CHARD RUGA ERO, Managi ng Partner, Castle Gap Advisors, Castle
Gap Energy Partners, said he would discuss the relationship of
credits - net operating |osses (NOLs) taken as credits and carry
forwards - and the consequence of giving credits at one rate and

taxing the income at a different rate. He said he would also
show a nodel of a range of prices applied to Al aska' s current
tax bill versus the "bracketed net" he said he discussed during

the 1:00 p. m House Resources Standing Conmittee neeting.

MR. RUGA ERO, from his |aptop conputer, projected an imge he
called a dashboard, which he explained is a sinple way to
calculate the effects of doing things in different ways. He
pointed to a graph showing the current tax system the "producer
t ake" percentage, the effective tax rate, and the bracketed net
system He noted sone deviation between a total net system
bracketed with no gross revenue reduction (GVR) or per barrel
credits versus Alaska's current system which has GVR and per
barrel credits based on certain prices. He tal ked about the
percent of producer take, the percent of effective tax, and the
Al aska North Slope (ANS) West Coast nmarket price for oil. M.
Ruggiero said this nodel allows for testing certain things. He
hi ghlighted an "uptick," which occurs where the mninmm tax
takes over - assunming a hard fl oor. He said if he were to set
the mninmumtax at zero, then at certain prices there would be a
| oss.

MR. RUGE ERO said to determine the cost he put in tw different
mul tipliers. He continued as foll ows:

In an interesting circunstance, your tariff could go
down from the plus or mnus $10 per barrel it's at,
quite conservatively, if you had a couple mjor new
finds. The tariff is ... fixed cost plus a snall

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 27, 2017



vari abl e conponent, and it's divided by the nunber of
barrels going through to recover that. So, it's the
cost recovery, plus whatever the return on the capital
enpl oyed as a conponent of the tariff, divided by
barrel s. So, if you doubled the nunber of barrels,
you mght actually see that cost go down. But you
m ght see operating costs on a per barrel basis go up
as you have general inflation and things get nore
difficult and you have fewer barrels per well that
you're putting out. So, | just built this to where we
could look at multipliers going separately on those
two and actually going in opposite directions.

7:08: 42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH asked for «clarification regarding the
current effective rate.

MR. RUGE ERO said the rate is about 8 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH surmsed the bracketed and [effective]
rates track closely.

MR. RUGE ERO confirmed that is correct. He pointed to a second
bracket showi ng 20 percent and showed how if he changed that to
15 percent, "it can actually bring things dowmn." He said it is
possible to play with the size of each bracket step and the rate
in each bracket and to "decide how you want to match things up."”
He tal ked about a scenario in which inflation doubles cost, the
effective tax goes to "100-plus percent,” and the mininumtax is
"eating up everything there is to be had.™ He said in this
scenario, the bracketed system "stays in the same shape, but it
keeps noving to the right as the cost structure goes up, because
it's based on the [production tax value] (PTV)." Deviation then
occurs between the bracketed system and the current system
because the current system bases the credits on an absolute

price in the market. He denonstrated how he could change the
nunbers to "inch one curve closer to the other one and match it
up. " He said there would never be an exact match over a w de

range of scenarios, but the two could cone close. He continued:

The beauty of sonething like this is this is it. It's
just like doing your income tax at hone: You' ve got
your |iable deductions; vyou figure out what vyour
adjusted ... net incone is ...; and you go to the

tabl es and you figure out your tax. You don't have to
count barrels; you don't have to worry about nonthly;

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- February 27, 2017



you don't have worry about a whole lot of things; this
woul d just be done -- you know, trued up at the end of
the year based off of the averages and your average
PTV and the rest.

7:11:58 PM

CO- CHAIR TARR sunmmarized M. Ruggiero was showing the conmttee
that through the mani pulation of the nunbers, the bracketed and
current systens can mrror each other nore or |ess closely.

MR. RUGE ERO responded that is correct. He indicated that it is
a matter of playing with nuances and deciding whether the
objective is to have all the credits "and everything else built
in" to the current systemto be at the Iow end or high end of
the profit range and how to "pull these two together to nake
them work." He shared that when he was developing the
[ dashboard], he was surprised at how closely through the six-
bracket system he devel oped he could match [Al aska's various oil
tax credit systens], such as Senate Bill 21 [passed in the
Twenty-Ei ghth Alaska State Legislature] and House Bill 247
[ passed in the Twenty-Ninth Al aska State Legislature], with the
step net system

7:14:01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARISH said he is leery of "bracket systens”
because, at a certain point, "spending one additional dollar on
: wi dgets on the Slope would result in a shift in potentially
mllions of dollars of liability or debt to the state.” He
asked M. Ruggiero if he could allay his concern.

MR. RUGE ERO said under continuous progressivity, such as wth
Al aska's C ear and Equitable Share (ACES) [passed in the Twenty-
Fifth Alaska State Legislature], although the change in the
absolute tax may have been, for exanple, from 72 [percent] to
71.6 [percent], the marginal change m ght have been 95 percent.
He said that was the nature of continuous progressivity. He
continued as foll ows:

Under the bracketed system if I'min the 35 percent

bracket, I'min a range of PTV, let's say from 50 to
60 dollars a barrel; if | change that PTV by $1 a
barrel, it stays at that same percentage rate that's

in that bracket; it doesn't inpact all the tax that's
paid on working up to that bracket that they're in.
So, ... an exanple that | had this afternoon, you pay

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 27, 2017



that maxi mum of $2 on the first bracket. And so,
whet her you're up here adding or subtracting a dollar,
you're still paying $2 on that first bracket; paying
$4 on the second bracket; you're paying et cetera for
PTV. So, you don't get that type of drastic change
that you're talking about wth the ... bracketed
system

7:16: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH questioned why, if the bracketed net tax
cl osely approxi mates what Al aska has currently, the state would
want to change.

MR. RUGE ERO said he is offering an alternative system wherein
the state does not have to track the per barrel credits, does
not to have the GVR, and does not have "special Cook Inlet
versus North Slope versus Mddle Earth." Al that could be
dealt wi th under one system he expl ai ned.

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH said the state is currently operating under
Senate Bill 21. He asked M. Ruggiero to confirm that his
proposal closely approxinates Al aska's present structure, in
terms of the current effective rate and producer share.

MR. RUGE ERO responded that what he is showing the comittee
represents "how it would apply to, let's say, the North Slope
where you have anple production, anple revenues, and the cost

structure."” He continued as foll ows:
| have not delved into... But if there was a decision
to go this way, you would then need to test it agai nst
specific Cook I nl et fields. I bel i eve ,
intuitively, that it will work for the low dollar PTV
Cook Inlet fields, if you have a very |ow base-rate
tax to start. So, instead of starting at 35, as |
said, you could start at a 5, you could start at 10,
and then that would still leave the tax rate on Cook
Inlet things very low, and only tax ... higher when

you got into higher profitability fields and
oper at i ons.

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH explained that Senate Bill 21 is doing as
i ntended, so he questioned why the state would "throw it out”
and "start over again."” Notw t hstanding that, he indicated a
willingness to |isten.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 27, 2017



MR RUGE ERO said he finds it interesting to see what has
transpired ten years since ACES. He said one of the goals was
durability. He noted that the cost structure had alnost tripled
in those ten years, and if it doubles or triples further, then
"all of a sudden your credits that are based on oil price - the
$8 becones neani ngl ess, because costs will have overtaken it."
The inpact will not be as intended when it was |low profit per
barrel to the operators. He said the net systemthat sets a tax
for the first $10 per barrel profit remains the sane tax whether
that $10 occurs at $100, $150, or $200 a barrel. He explained
that was his reasoning for putting his idea out as an
alternative going forward that could take away many of the
nmoving parts and create a sinple systemthat mrrors personal or
corporate incone tax.

7:19: 56 PM

CO- CHAIR TARR offered her wunderstanding that M. Ruggiero had
said that Alaska's current system attached to fixed prices,
could deteriorate in value over time because of inflation and
capital and operating cost increases "versus doing it off the
profit,” which she alluded would nean recognizing the
ci rcunst ances under which the conpani es under a net system would
have a profit and "being nore sensitive to that than the fixed
price that may not have the sane inpact."”

MR. RUGA ERO responded, "Exactly."

7:21:54 PM

COCHAIR TARR noted that the conmttee had been shown
cal cul ations based on the cost nultiplier of 100 percent. She
said, "One particular new find is very far away and ... would
Iikely have pretty high devel opnent costs."” She suggested that

200 percent may not even be high enough, and she would like to
see the multiplier set at double that.

MR. RUGE ERO illustrated the curve at double the current cost
structure. He indicated that a facility far from the North
Slope that required a separate facility and pipelines could have
a considerably higher cost structure. As the zero profit point
nmoves further to the right in the curve, he said, the inpact
starts to show wherever the effective tax is sw nging upward

which in this exanple start at about $95. He said that is when
the 4 percent mninmum tax, as a hard floor, "starts kicking in
and noving up." In response to Co-Chair Tarr regarding the
tariff multiplier, he stated that if there is [an oil discovery]

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- February 27, 2017



big enough to warrant developnment and production, and if the

tariff is taken down to 75 percent of what it is, then "it
didn't change the shape too nuch; it scooted sonme things to the
left.” He said the point at which there would be zero profit
woul d occur at a |ower price. He added, "But you could get a
lowering of the tariff for nost of the players in the state
overall if we got a lot nore production conmng through.”™ In an

exanple where the tariff 1is <calculated up 50 percent to
accommodate two pipelines, he said that "it is keeping the sane

general shape.” He said [the bracketed net systen] can be
changed by nmanipulating the brackets and the percent tax
applicable in each bracket. He added, "So, | can take it down,

| can bring it up, relative to where your current set of tax
structures has their effective rate in the producer share.”

7:25: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARISH remarked that Jlast year "we saw what
happened when we were unprepared or exposed at exceptionally |ow
... prices." He asked M. Ruggiero to see what things would
| ook |ike at $40 per barrel.

MR. RUGGE ERO offered a conceptual response that if he were to
reset everything to 100 percent on the cost and then added in
"45/ 40, 35/30," then the gross m ninum woul d take over to where
there would eventually be a loss and "100 percent of everything
they're making goes to the state.” He said it would look |ike
what the conmttee was seeing in the visual exanple, but wth
the "X' axis shifted with different nunbers on it.

MR. RUGAE ERO, in response to a followup question from
Representative Parish, indicated that the exanple he had shown
was sinulating a set of costs against a market price, and that
may be for one player or two. He said the beauty of the net
system is that each entity with a different profitability would
nove along the curve with a different effective tax rate.

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH expressed his excitenent in anticipating
nodi fications to federal corporate incone tax.

MR. RUGE ERO responded that he did build in the possibility for
nmodeling a significant change, and he asked if there is a
particul ar nunber Representative Parish would like himto "throw
in and | ook at."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 27, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH queried, "If a corporation were able to
pay the sane rate as ... the President of the United States,
what would that do to ... the overall picture?”

MR. RUGGE ERO offered to pick a nunmber for Representative Parish

He plugged in 20 percent to his cal culations and noted that that
changed the curve such that if there is no further increase from
the state, the state curve stayed the same, but the producer
share noved up because of the reduction in the federal corporate
i ncone tax.

7:28:46 PM

CO CHAIR JOSEPHSON said the crossover point is at about $82
ri ght now. He stated his assunption that the crossover point
noves to the left if "the GVR and per barrel are left."

VR. RUGA ERO answered that the crossover point is not
representative of anything; "it's actually tw separate thoughts
just plotted on the sane plot." He said those two thoughts are
the producer take and the non-producer - or government - take
He said, "Wien their take goes to absolute zero because they're
at a loss, but they're still paying sone tax, yours goes to 100
percent of whatever there is being paid.” He added that that is
just a feature of a hard floor m ninmmtax.

7:30: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH offered his wunderstanding that bracketed
tax is not nentioned in HB 111, and he asked how M. Ruggiero's
dashboard cal cul ations relate to the proposed | egislation.

MR. RUGE ERO responded that he understood there to be concern
regarding HB 111 in the follow ng areas: cashable credits and
what the state's fair share would be at a low or no profits rate
for the operators. He said the consequence of operating credits
at one rate and being taxed at an effective rate far bel ow that
creates "a bit of a very positive bunp for the operator,” which
he indicated may not have been intended. He said he is |ooking
at the whol e package and | ooking for the justification in taking
the NOL credit percentage from 35 to 15. He said he is
consi dering whether the 35 percent is [the problen] or sonething
el se. He said he studied the overall structure and the changes
proposed under HB 111 and reconmmended |ooking "a bit broader”
and holistically. He said the co-chairs gave him the green
light to figure out what he would do and why he would recomrend
it, which is what he is talking about now. He summarized that

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 27, 2017



al t hough his work does not go directly to HB 111, as witten, he
believes that it goes to the intent of what the conmttee is
trying to do with HB 111, which is to make structural fixes. He
opi ned that "you can't make sinple structural fixes; you have to
ook at it a bit nore holistically."

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH explained that he is trying to determ ne
whet her the conmttee is building on what it has or starting off
w th sonet hi ng new.

MR. RUGGE ERO suggested that he is offering information as an
additional tool of which the conmittee nmay not have been
previ ously aware.

7:34: 08 PM

COCHAIR TARR said that the issue of setting a fixed price cane
up when considering changes to credits, and the idea there could
be uni ntended consequences led to the decision that "this would
be worthy of conparison.” She said ACES did not anticipate high
prices and Senate Bill 21 did not anticipate |ow prices. She
confirnmed for Representative Birch that the information being
provided by M. Ruggiero is not in HB 111 but is in response to
the legislature's quest for a system that incentivizes oil
producers to continue doing business in Al aska.

7:35:34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked for confirmation that HB 111 is
"our starting point."

CO- CHAIR TARR answered, "Yes." She renmarked on the nunerous
amendnents that had been nmade to Senate Bill 21 as an exanple
that [HB 111] is a framework from which the conmttee wll
determ ne the final outcone.

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked what the goal of HB 111 is.

COCHAIR TARR directed attention to page 7 of M. Ruggiero's
presentation during the 1 p.m neeting on the sane day. As
shown on page 7, she read that the goals are to: keep oil
flowi ng through the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS) as | ong
as possible; encourage exploration and developnent of new
fields; encourage new operators; understand and capture upside
value from existing fields; and create a durable petroleum
taxation system She said she inmagines that there will be nore
poi nts for consideration going forward.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- February 27, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER said it sounds like with all the changes
bei ng di scussed the result will be House Bill 247 once nore. 1In
response to Co-Chair Tarr, he restated that followi ng Senate
Bill 21 and House Bill 247, "we're just going to end up there
again, it seens like."

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON said House Bill 247 is Al aska |aw He said
there was a version that passed the House, but not the Senate,
in early June [2016]; it largely reformed tax credits in Cook
I nl et. He added, "And largely did not do anything, although a
couple things on the North Slope." He offered his understanding
that House Bill 247 left up to a $70 mllion annual tax credit,
"depending on whether there was a haircut.” He continued as
fol | ows:

That was the cashable part that was at our
di scretion, but a conpany could accrue hundreds of
mllions of dollars, and they could have partners also
accruing hundreds of mllions of dollars, and we're
participating in that at a 35 percent share, and these
totaled, in FY 17, $775 mllion. That's nore than
half of what we paid to educate K-12. So, the
commttee chairs want to |ook at that sort of outlay,

with a new body, and really consider, is that the
policy -- Even though it was rejected by the Senate in
part, we want to ask them again: Do you continue to
want to have an outlay of $500-$600 mllion a year
with a $3 billion deficit? | want to see if the
answer's still yes.

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON concluded that is part of [the reason for HB
111], but there are other elenents to the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER reiterated that he thinks the result
will end up being sonething that already exists, but he said he
may be wrong.

7:40: 10 PM

CO CHAIR TARR related the idea of durability and said it remains
a goal of hers to determine a system that works with all price

fluctuations. She recalled that M. Ruggiero had said that
linking a per barrel <credit to a certain price does not
necessarily reflect the cost to the conpany; therefore, |inking

[credits] to conmpanies' profits my be a better way to go,
because the system would not be [affected by] the volatility of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 27, 2017



pri ce. She indicated this is in alignment with the coments
that have been heard by the conpanies regarding profitability
and what keeps them conpetitive. She concluded, "And that was

why this particular idea ... was of interest to nme personally to
explore and sort of ... put sonme nunbers in there that would
help illustrate it." She asked Representative Rauscher if her

expl anati on had hel ped.
REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER answer ed yes.
7:42:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked if the system being illustrated by
M. Ruggi ero would cause any problens in terns of transparency.

MR. RUGGE ERO responded that in a net system it is necessary to
have access to costs and to that on which the noney is being
spent . He said he is not sure to what degree information is
being shared currently, but information would need to be shared
to the extent that the state could be confortable that "good

prudent operators spent at the level that it needed to be
spent. "

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked if M. Ruggiero had another graphic
showi ng final inpact in dollars to the state.

MR. RUGAE ERO r esponded:

| altered the size of three brackets and two
percentages, and you'll see that on the plot, | was
able to take the net bracketed from about a 75 percent
correlation to alnost a 98 percent correlation to your
current tax law. So, if you've got a fiscal note from
the DOR that says you should be receiving this nuch
tax at this sort of price, then if you' d set up your
net system as |'ve got it ... configured right now,
your nunbers would be the same; there should not be
any difference.

7:45:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked Co-Chair Josephson to restate the
anount of cash credits the state is currently paying.

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON offered his understanding that the anmount is

$40 mllion, but "that's because of the veto." He said what
"the independents"” expected from the state and what the state

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 27, 2017



expected to deliver would have been approximtely $775 mllion
in FY 17. He said it was about $575 mllion, but $200 mllion
carried over because of an FY 16 veto.

7:46: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH asked if, with a current effective rate of
100 percent, there is any characterization of what the State of
Al aska rmakes irrespective of the tax structure.

MR. RUGE ERO answered that in his nodel, the 100 percent
indicates that the mninumtax is "consum ng every dollar profit
that they've got." He added, "And probably then sone on top of
it; | just capped it at 100."

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH remarked that sone people want to set aside
royalty share, which he enphasized is a significant conponent of
what the State of Al aska derives as an owner of the asset. He
said he wants to ensure that "we roll that into whatever sort of
assessnment we're making." He enphasized that production is the
key elenment to consider for any plans made. The tax, he said,
is "over and above that." He said he was trying to interpret
how M. Ruggi ero reached the 100 percent anount.

MR. RUGE ERO, regarding the option he had put forward, explained
that the royalty is the same for the current systemas it would
be if the state were to adopt the net bracketed system

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH suggested that may not be the case if the
tax system is such that it discourages investnent and, thus,
drives down production.

MR. RUGA ERO repli ed:

If you believe, as | think you stated, that the
current system is attracting investnent and is
bringing nore barrels into the pipe, since what | put

up here as an alternative taxes it exactly the sane
way, then it should be just as effective at doing
t hose things you would Iike to see happen.

7:48: 32 PM
CO- CHAIR TARR tal ked about the distinction between producer and
non-producer and that the royalty of [oil and gas] found on

private land goes to the private |andholder - not the state.
She indicated that sonme of M. Ruggiero' s figures nmay have been

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- February 27, 2017



requested as a way to sort out "apples to apples" conparison.
She nentioned that the State of Alaska is conpeting wth other
states for investnent dollars.

CO- CHAIR TARR noted that HB 111, as currently witten, proposed
to raise the mninumtax from4 to 5 percent, and she asked M.
Ruggiero if he would display that increase for the conmttee.

MR. RUGE ERO said going to 5 percent shows as a slight uptick at
the lower end of the price spectrum because a gross tax is a
regressive tax and is "very penal when there isn't nmuch profit
in the system to share.” He indicated that the low end, to
which he referred, is the point at which conpanies would be
struggling a little bit, because the profitability is not quite
what they woul d be expecting.

CO- CHAIR TARR next asked M. Ruggiero to show an exanple of
sonmet hing nore dramatic, such as a change to 10 percent, and she
observed that that would change the producer share. She
reviewed sone of the exanples that M. Ruggiero had shown
earlier and asked him to repeat the exanple where the cost
multiplier is set at 200 percent, which reflects 100 percent of
t he producer share going to the State of Alaska. She said this
clearly reflects how the different costs of devel opnent
i nfluence "how this all really works."

MR. RUGE ERO pointed out that when doubling the costs and
| ooki ng several years into the future, he adjusted the brackets,
which resulted in "the two curves lying on top of each other."
Going back to 100 percent results in "nore separation between
the curves." He said the calculation can be set up to start off
wi th some deviation today and increased deviation over tine. He
said it is possible to determ ne where the effective tax should
be the same and how nuch deviation to have on either side of
that timefrane in order to have sone durability - "some |ength
of time where this will work and be reasonabl e conpared to what
you have now. "

CO-CHAIR TARR said she has learned that although different
systens have different incentives, when the whol e package is put
together, it is desirable to consider the effective tax rate.
She offered her understanding that M. Ruggiero had shown a "l ow
bracket for low prices" and that at a 5 percent tax, it is not
until profit increases that the percent tax increases.

MR. RUGE ERO confirnmed that is correct.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 27, 2017



COCHAIR TARR invited M. Ruggiero to show the | ast scenari o.
7:54. 42 PM

MR. RUGE ERO displayed a representational nodel showing a
hypothetical [oil] field with the following characteristics:

four years of spending at a cost of $600 nmillion, followed by 20
years of production. He said the purpose of the nodel is to
|l ook at three options to handle NOLs. He said every regine

all ows the producers that spend their noney to recover it. \Wen
producers are spending and don't have the inconme to offset their
costs, the question then is what nechanism to use so that the
producer will recover those costs. He said the State of Al aska
has established a nechani sm wherein the producers can take their
NCL and, at a given percentage, turn it into a cashable credit.
He said "the majority"” of systens carry forward the |loss or the
cost, and the noney is recovered from future production. He
said he is aware of "just a couple" that "will convert it to a
credit, then carry that credit forward to be deducted from
future tax liability."

MR. RUGE ERO said that because HB 111 proposes to change the
percentage at which the NOLs would be converted to tax credits,
he | ooked at what the inpact would be of "these three different
ways of looking at it." He said his nodel reflects the rate at
which NOLs are converted to tax credits, what the effective rate
is at the tine those tax credits are used, and what benefit one
system has over another. Regarding |osses carried over into the
future, he said there is a tinme value of nopbney that pays a key
role into the econom cs and deci sion nmaking as to whether or not
to invest in a project.

MR. RUGE ERO showed two bar charts: the top one showed the
producer internal rate of return on the project and the
effective tax rate. Wth an effective tax rate of 35 percent
and an NOL that was converted to tax credits at 35 percent,
there is no difference between carrying forward credits and

carrying forward an NOL - it is the sane return on the project.
Conversely, with the ability to "cash at 35 percent" there is "a
consi derable wuplift." He said that is because cash allows the

recovery of the value of the loss or credit in the year in which
it is incurred, which |lessens the investnent in the first four
years. He indicated that getting the credit four years sooner
than it would have been obtained by subtracting it from
produci ng operations is indicative of the tine value of noney.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- February 27, 2017



MR. RUGE ERO then showed information on the chart and said,
"Today you're plus or mnus, based on your per barrel credits,
t he average cost that you have, and the price of the oil; you're
in the range of the 10 percent effective tax." He said having a
credit created and with an NCL occurring and "converting it at
35 percent to a credit,"” then applying that credit "in a world
where the effective tax that they're paying is 10 percent,”
results in "a trenmendous bunp in the [internal rate of
return](IRR) of the project by doing that." He added, "And they

actually get a commensurate bunp in the net present val ue of
the project overall, as well." He said that the paraneters of
the net present value inprove depending on the rate at which the
credits are created and what the effective tax rate is. He
of fered an exanpl e.

8:01: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH asked if the credits had been "rolled in
there."

MR. RUGE ERO answered yes. In response to a followup question
from Representative Birch, he said his hypothetical project
exanple was created to allow the conmttee to choose at which
rate | osses are converted to credits and what effective tax is
in place when the credits are used. He indicated that doing
this shows the value for the cost to the operator and to the
state of "creating themin ... one environnent at one rate and
using themin a different environnent at a different rate.” He
specified three exanples: one represents the project being able
to take its investnents during its four-year devel opnent period
and converting it to cash; the second represents taking the NOL
and converting it at a given rate to a tax credit, not being
able to cash it, but using that tax credit once the field goes
into production and "using those credits against the tax bill
that they would otherw se have"; and the third represents taking
the NOL and carrying it forward to be deducted against future
taxable income before the tax is calculated and assessed. He
expl ained that when a credit is given at 35 percent of a |oss
but is then applied against a 10, 12, or even 15 percent
effective tax, that is a considerable incentive that the state
has gi ven

8:04:12 PM
The commttee took an at ease from8:04 p.m to 8:08 p. m

8:08:41 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- February 27, 2017



COCHAIR TARR reviewed that there had been discussion of
producer internal rate of return, and she nentioned the Al aska
Li quefied Natural Gas Project (AKLNG and the possible desire of
partners to get a 15 percent rate of return, while the state
m ght consider a lower internal rate of return. She offered a
recap of the three exanples M. Ruggiero had just given prior to
t he at-ease.

MR. RUGA ERO offered clarification regarding the differences he
had previously stated related to an NOL created and given the 35
percent cash and a carry forward credit of 35 percent that is
used at "an effective 15 world" with a gain from roughly a 14
percent IRR project to an 18 percent IRR project. The latter,
he said, would give a considerable increase, which at a project
of this [hypothetical] size would be worth a couple hundred
mllion dollars of net present value at 10 percent discounting.
He said that is a benefit he would assunme all operators, quite
sophisticated in their nodelling, would notice. He said, "And |
believe that's why you may get sonme coments that it's very
important to keep these credits at 35 percent. And the credits
at 35 percent, with your current tax regine, neans that there's
this little boost to each of the projects that is out there that
could be achi eved. "

8:11: 20 PM

CO-CHAIR TARR asked M. Ruggiero if he could talk about
“uplift."

MR. RUGE ERO recommended not to turn anything into tax credits,
but rather to carry forward NOLs and only use the NOLs where

there is production to use them against. He said, "I do not see
why the state needs to pay for things up front ... and get their
noney back later." He said nearly all regines in the world
carry forward their <costs wuntil those costs are recovered.

However, he said if an NOL is carried forward for six or seven
years, it loses value as conpared to a project where the NOL can

be recovered in one or two years. He stated his belief that
Alaska is in "the plus zone," because it allows capital to be
deducted as fast as it can be recovered. He said many regines

limt capital recovery through depreciation schedules or caps on
t he amount of costs that can be recovered in a given year, nuch
i ke corporate taxes. He said given the size and cost of
projects in Alaska and the nunber of years it may take to get
from devel opment to production, there can be a loss in value in
a project if it takes too long. One way to conpensate for that

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- February 27, 2017



lost tinme value is to offer some form of uplift, which can be
annual, such as NOLs carried until they can be used, or a lunp
sumuplift on all capital

MR. RUGE ERO showed a nodel that allows an wuplift to be
cal cul at ed. He entered a figure of 10 percent and continued as
fol |l ows:

VWhat you'll notice is we start bringing the NOL at the
different conditions of what it's created at - the
effective tax - bring them closer to the line of the

cashabl e option that you have.

MR. RUGE ERO said just like with the aforenentioned brackets and
tax, it is possible to play with the amount of uplift that the
state may want to give going forward. He showed a table with a
certain nunber of years and different annual uplift rates. He
i ndicated nunbers that show "the multiplier from the origina
loss if it's carried that long in time at that interest rate.”
For exanple, he said, "If | was to carry sonething seven years
at 12 percent, it would have a nultiplier of 2.2. So, for every
$100 of loss, seven years in the future | could be deducting
$221." He explained that the reason he chose that exanple is
that there are a nunber of production-sharing contracts in the
world where the governnent gave a one-tinme uplift of
approximately 120 percent. He said he questioned that the first
few tines he saw it, but was given the explanation that "if you
take a 12 percent wuplift for about seven years, that's the
uplift that you get." He said the reason the governnent did
that is to give 2.2 tinmes whatever was spent on allowable
capital expenditures, with an incentive if the producer can get
the field [in production] faster than seven years. Conver sel y,
if the producer takes |onger than seven years to get the field
in production and is responsible for that timng, then the
government only gave "the uplift for the seven years after that;
any tinme value |oss you suffer.”

8:17:52 PM

MR RUGE ERO, in response to Co-Chair Tarr, crunched sone
nunbers to illustrate the differences between taking a tax
credit versus carrying forward an NOL. He enphasized there

woul d be a significant inpact when creating credits at one rate
that is drastically higher than the effective tax rate, when
[tax credits] are carried forward.

8:22:48 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- February 27, 2017



CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON, regarding the uplift schedule and a rate of
10 percent, expressed concern about the nonspecific tine it

woul d take to work through an NCOL and about

unanswer ed. "

MR. RUGA ERO responded as foll ows:

I"'m | ooking at option A or B. A is: |"ve turned
these NOLs into credits and | pay sonebody for them
now, so |I'm cash out of pocket. If | had that cash,

woul d look to sonething like ny PFD return, the state
could be making -- I'mjust going to be using a round
[ nunber] plus or mnus 8 percent; that's long-run
equity nmarket 8 percent. So, that's your alternative.

So, if you're paying a 10 percent uplift, what you're
basically paying is a couple points above what your
l ong-run return should be on your investnents. So,
you're paying slightly nore than what you're getting
by keeping that noney in your fund and investing it.

As far as the conpanies go - and this depends on which
conpany you're talking about; sone have nuch higher
expectations than others - but if you look long run,
over the same long-run period of the equities market,
you mght see that there's an average gain of 12-14
percent by the conpanies. That's the alternative for
t heir noney. So, if they're only getting 10 percent,
they're giving up 2-4 points.

So, you just have to pick sonmething |ike 10 percent,
which is sonewhere in the mnmddle between 1ong-run
their [enphasis on "their"] return for ... wupstream
oil conpanies and |ong-run your [enphasis on "your"]
return for your equity investnents in your fund, and
so, you're both giving a Ilittle bit, but you're
neeting in the mddle ground. And so, you're really
not giving up that much, even though the nunber | ooks
big when it gets into the future, you ve kept your
cash in other investnments and allowed it to grow

8:26:19 PM

"| eavi ng sonet hi ng

COCHAIR TARR remarked that Alaska has its mning taxation

system set up in this manner, wherein conpanies are given tine
in the first few years to recapture their |osses from
expl oration and devel opnent costs. She said cashable credits
HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -19- February 27, 2017



have been a challenge that has resulted in a $900 mllion

obligation the state has to figure out how to pay. Sone
i ndependent and new entrant conpanies have given the state
feedback that they will not be able to continue in Alaska if the
state does away with cashable credits. She said the state is

| ooking for options that are conpetitive with other regines, and
offering the uplift would resolve the problem of the time val ue
of noney.

MR. RUGA ERO recol l ected that an industry representative, within
the last week, had talked about how an incunbent [producer]
could "write it off right away, so it's worth a lot nore"
whereas [the newer producer] has to wait resulting in dimnished
val ue over tine. He said, "This is where the uplift helps
t hem " There would still be sonme dinmnishing relative to the
cost of capital, but not that much; therefore, [uplift] keeps
i ncunbents and new players "sonewhat on the sanme |evel playing
field." He said true balance wll never exist, but it 1is
possible to get to a place where the state is "not in any way,
choosi ng wi nners and choosing | osers."

8:28:41 PM

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON surm sed that "an independent” faced with the
uplift idea would be nore confortable wth "the annual chart"
M. Ruggiero had shown rather than "an expectation of a large
110 percent,"” as M. Ruggiero nentioned had occurred, perhaps in

Eur ope. He said he did not know if there could be "a takings
i ssue,” but suggested "a future legislature could |ook at that
as something to avoid." He clarified he wanted to know if

"politics could get in the way of one's security about their
uplift.”

MR, RUGA ERO responded that politics always gets in the way of
oil companies. He recognized that the |egislature cannot bind a

future legislature, which is why many projects are being built
contractually rather than through | egislation.

8:31: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARISH asked if "this sort of NOL" would be
t ransf er abl e.

MR RUGE ERO answered that all the rules would have to be

considered to avoid unintended consequences. He noted that in
the United Kingdom (UK), there was sonething he nicknaned as
"the no thin slicing rule.” He explained that there were

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- February 27, 2017



operators who had gone through exploration and had considerabl e

| osses. It was during a tinme when the UK had a plus or mnus 70
percent windfall profits tax. He said the largest field in the
UK was paying "a ton of wndfall profits.” He continued as
fol |l ows:

So, what they found is a sliver of that field mght
have been worth $300 to them ... to the person that
had |osses, that ... same sliver mght be worth a
t housand dol |l ars, because he can imediately take it,
and even though it was tax paying, it would be non-
taxpaying for hi m because he had all t hese
accunul ated | osses. And so, you started getting these
thin slices being sold out of this field for the sole
purpose of these people being able to wuse their
| osses. So, then it becane a bit of a rule about no
thin slicing in these fields.

We did discuss that in '07 when we were here hel ping
advise on ACES, which is a little bit of the
background into the cashable credits, in that to both
prevent those with a strong position from biddi ng down
the price if they bought them but being able to use
them at full price and not getting in to sort of this
thin slicing of field equity and the rest. ... So
that way "gami ng" of the system didn't occur. Thi ngs
were put in place to nake sure that people get value
that they thought they were going to get.

Now, as you nove forward and there's NOLs, ny position
would be ..., depending on what incentives you're
giving for new players to cone and visit, you can then
deci de whether or not you wanted to turn those into
cash. And | think as ny presentation today said, if
they're totally done and they're leaving the state and
they paid all their contractors, you mght consider
that part of your incentives is to pay some cash for
those | osses that they had at sonme conversion rate
But otherwise they get held and they get carried
forward until they have got production to use those
NCLs agai nst.

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH expressed interest in learning the best
way for conpanies to achieve maxinmum benefits for their
shar ehol der s.

8:34:57 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- February 27, 2017



MR RUGA ERO, in response to Co-Chair Tarr, stated that the 10
percent uplift equalizes the NPV of the project and brought the

| RRs cl oser together between the options. Changing the NCL
conversion rate or effective rate would give different results.
He said there are nultiple noving parts. Dependi ng on how the

parts are set, there can be the appearance of parity with an NCL
carry forward system and parity with a cashing credit system
He added, "And the beauty of the second one is the state isn't
out a lot of noney." He said hopefully if parameters are set
up, then "the operator becones a bit indifferent."

8:35:37 PM

COCHAIR TARR reiterated the desire to offer incentives that
bring "the new entrants" and independents to cone to Alaska to
do exploration work. She indicated that a nessage has been that
if "the cashables" go away, then that would be a problem She
concluded, "So, this is ... [a] potential way to sort of
overcone [a problen] ... not doing cash and neking it nore
attractive."

MR. RUGE ERO noted that he had created a nodel of an S curve
when the project rate of return is at the bottom it neans there
is a very low tax and low gromh; at a 16-18 percent rate of
return, the tax gets steep in the exanple; it would |evel out at
what ever the reginme decided would be the maxi num tax rate. He
explained the S curve is a way of showng that nore is given at
the low end but taken back at the high end when everyone has
lots of profit to share.

8:38: 28 PM
CO- CHAI R TARR announced that HB 111 was hel d over.
8:39:45 PM
ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 8:39 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- February 27, 2017



